
Ancient Monuments in this township 

1923 List 

CORNEY 

Cairns :  

(a) Corney fell, ¾ m. E. of Charles ground.; ¼ m. S.E ,  ½ m. E. of High Kinmont. 

(b) "Camp"  1/3 m. W. of N. from the church.  

Priory : Lekely Priory, of Benedictine nuns, 12th cent.; remains at Seaton Hall; E end of 

chapel and parts of buildings (Parker, Gosforth, chap. x11). " The Nuns' Pool," ½ m 

from Seaton Hall.  

Church,  

(a) St. John the Baptist's, founded c. 1150; much restored 1874. N. door of nave and S. 

door of chancel re-found 1882.  Bells, 1614 and 1621. 

(b) Old rectory, ruins with 15th and 16th cent. work; also one graveslab, late 13th cent., as 

lintel of [tithe ?] barn (O.S. iv, 148). 

(c) Base of old font on a gatepost; bowl of old font in a garden up the valley (Parker, 

Gosforth, chap. xv) 

 

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (18 in total – though there may 

be some overlap with other townships).  

https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=corney%20cumbria&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

